DEPARTMENT OF WATER SUPPLY « COUNTY OF HAWAI‘l
345 KEKUANAG'A STREET, SUITE 20 « HILO, HAWAI'l 96720
TELEPHONE (808} 961-8050 « FAX (B08) 961-8657

November 30, 2006

TO: ALL CONCERNED
FROM: Milton . Pavao, Manager

SUBJECT: AMENDMENT NO. 4 TO THE 2002 WATER SYSTEM STANDARDS

Effective immediately, the following revisions shall be made to the 2002 Water System Standards,
Division 400, Section 402 - Approved Material List:

A.  Section VI. Miscellaneous
I. Create new Subsection “F._Reservoir Appurtenances”
“1. Access and Overflow hatch”
“2. Louvers”
“3. Water Level Indicator”
2. Add the following materials to the new Subsection F:
a. Access and Overflow hatch
1} Manufacturer: Versa Steel, Inc.
Catalog or Model No.: Series 400
2) Manufacturer: Syracuse Castings
Catalog or Model No.: FT-Hawaii Hatches
b. Louvers
1) Manufacturer: Versa Steel, Inc.
Catalog or Model No.: V8-1126 Copper Louver
¢. Water Level Indicator
1) Manufacturer: Versa Steel, Inc.
Catalog or Model No.: Series 100

BY AUTHORITY OF THE DEPARTMENT OF
WATER SUPPLY, COUNTY OF HAWAT‘l

Effective Date of Amendment: November 30. 2006
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